



100 - 8 - 100 -
25 5.6 - new line -

11
8 - 100 -

tralerobbo Munka's padre
non offriamo per conoscere
Parente come style di
perito - Il libro non detta
un argomento di notevole attualità.
Il libro vi esamina, ma
non tenta presto, fra anni.
Il rappresentante di Ho
dice che farà il possibile per
missioni ad ottenere almeno
una edizione francese -

Comodo De Vita



9 febbraio 1956

年 月 日 (星期)

Gianini Fa.

Tasse d'interesse

Raw material

Prestiti di mezzadria (?)

Cooperative

November 11-12 - application

53'800 - 13-19 - established the

coop. - 22'000 joined old

coop. - 29'000 new 114

I) Policy of P. right - End 1955

36% joined. Preparations. The

ideologic of coop. member

waited, they realised the

superiority of being organised.

ii) Critical considerations,

rational, non excessive

rules + regulations. 34 branches

of handicraft. 27 handicraft,

7 commercial branches

last year situation of all

Peking + made a plan
unified leadership - Argument
+ Labor Association (星期)

4000 cadres - 600 cadres of
old coop - Influenced by
the coop. in the countryside
+ transformation of capitalism.
Tunssu - 4 branches organized
by themselves without any propa-
ganda - Tunssu the shoe
makers - Tunssu was then the
cadres held a meeting to
make propaganda, but already
time to organize - If a day
later already too late - they
said - High spirit -

Metodi shi organization down:
? Union organization + for utility,
on it basis - Old coop can
help the new + higher level
the lower level - Many 10 /
times members as before.

To organize the high level

36.10 + one?
Rules not necessary?
What is the advantage?

年 月 日 (星期)

complete socialist nature as many
as we can - To organize supply
+ marketing coop -
To work up elements + merge
unified - To sharpen the scissors
of the shoes to let them finish,
but work like before - Comparison
for example 2 repair watches together
with the other kind of shops of
the same district

Not to make confusion - Not to stop
their connections - They had relations
with private commerce to keep them -
For many kind of goods not allowed
to reduce but increase - As many
sort of commodities -

Some problems - In the new no
regulations, the council to be
elected, in old more members
+ to reflect + educate the

Enlarge the production -
New product -

年 月 日 (星期)

Before only skilled - To train
them - To train apprentice -
Still some -

Army in Churchill Park - Not
willing to join - Some better
not joining -

4 14 new crop -

3 74 joined -

Altogether 788 -

Children dress - Corp -

Civilian - Near The Lane

At Men - 40 or 50 people

in 8 different places -

for 300 model workers -

年 月 日 (星期)

General situation -

What economic development
is expected in industry?

There are plan

I went to see a factory ^{needed} producing
double shared wheel plough. What
was the situation before? They
said before it was alright. Left
iron, they could get what they
wanted. Why so happy to join?
What is the economic what they
give?

Commerce - Why factories able
to decrease the prices?

Shops also the same prices than
state shops? Surplus -

Does the state help them
to settle in other areas?

Peddlers -

Line figures already proving
that there is an increase in productivity.
年 月 日 (星期)

The shops selling more?
Before the profits divided in
4 part -
Now? Repetition of interest
Plan to transform production.

Capitalist made some progress -
To make use + limit +
reform - Peaceful transformation
Benefit in the national economy -
To limit the capitalist only working
for profits - Disturb the market -
To elect - Not necessary to the
people - Fiscal products - State
buy - Commerce to sell -
Crop - Raw material control -
According to the necessity
of the product - 10%
20% - 50% - on the commerce
100% -

Steady - Some changed from ~~industry~~
commerce to industry -
Superstitious work - Teachers -
年 月 日 (星期)

Cotton traders changed - Shirt factory
united - Production -
Buy + sell metals - Iron factory
lack of work - Fuxian Milk
factory capital put by metal
official in this milk factory -
4 shares profit, only larger enter-
prises - 30% taxes - 30% accumulation
of the capital - 25% capitalist -
some more for accumulation big -
some less for small - 10%
welfare fund - After fixed
rate - to limit profits - All to the
State - Regulations of Labour
Insurance - Much higher -
In Peking the ind. + commerce
middle + small more - Peking
realised the need of country -
The tendency of the country -
In the past earned according
to wages the small -

More improved than before -
The big political position -
Their political position -
年 月 日 (星期)

Interest reduced, but steady -
Old China higher profits but
facing the danger of bankruptcy -
Now free of bankruptcy, discomf-
time - Already more + more limited.
No future to go on as capitalist -
The joint better + better -
The worker active demand -
If private refuse, the conflict
will be stronger. Progressive -
group -

I political centralization state.
The prices fixed by the state -
Equality + same prices -

The workers surplus - Rational
readjustment can be all
retained - Now merging many
more products - Increase

production - More regular - TO
adjust the commercial network -
年 年 年 年 月 日 (星期)

Training classes - in retraining -
Many peddlers - Big in joint -
Sale + buy things jointly - The small
one by themselves - State delays
Antiquary - To close + fish the
other shops -
The main thing gradually by
peaceful means - 3 free, 1
free - Hard struggle they thought
they worried about - Solved -
Many grieving - Not disturbed +
harmed - The market is steady -
Sweet + kindly way - The fishes
turn up to be a dragon -
Same life - Committee certain
amount of money - A part of
accumulation of capital to make
such a fund -

Ting Til fung

Arlecchino -

年 月 日 (星期)

27 gennaio - till 3 marzo -
They came from many region of
China -

Vice-regista - Ah Qian -
general producer of Peking
Opera -

I mesi sono lunghi naturalmente -
Grande varietà di tipi -

Le villette staccate -

Le stie scelti per lo scopo di insegnare.
Rupie, un giovane -

Differenti stili -

Un anello di topazio -

Sviluppo dei caratteri -

Reclamo di Goldoni - Contro il
conservatismo - Molti caratteri -

Positivi e negativi - Neri e
bianchi - Before comedie della
arte - Porave + the writer

showed simpatia - Some agreed

some not. To learn chi cosa fa
richere le genti e li comenore -
The teachers of class (星期)

Suen Wei she - Often performed
in S. Union - Also ~~in~~ chinese + the
performance prova questo - la prima
volta professionale - Italiana la
prima volta solo studenti goldoni -

23 people nella classe - hanno
preparato 3 plays - Solo un atto -
Non molte comedie in Cina -

Salutare risata - Amore italiano
people - Di pinge l'ottimismo e intelli-
genza degli italiani e lasciato
profonda impressione nel pubblico -

La locandiera - in'altra classe -
Alto magro - vestito flanelle grigie -
Parabole -

Clorice giovane carina -

Beatrice brutina -

Caratteri vivaci - Semplificati d'impresario

Attivi - Affascinati - Questo è nuovo -

Riservati - Cautere dei cinesi.

Pantalone - He felt play very

年 月 日 (星期)

familiar - like our traditional
play - very popular. How he speak
to the superior. Their manners
realistic life - in grande spasso.
Tutto in un giorno - Dead became
alive - Man became a woman.
Money to other person.

Many comedies useless similar.

The exchange of seal -

Breaking the pot.

The Man - A servant - (Sedman)

Prose now we have -

So anni fa solo prosa -

Very seldom.

First time a professional performance.

Stanzewsky Jistenna -

Modern history - Paintings -

Films - Numer - Biografie

Goldoni - Documentari

No feste copiate - After -

Meester - Fato in Cina / costume -

onesto, interessato in tutto -

星期月 年 月 日 (星期)

Giovani Industriali -

21 febbraio - 月 日 (星期)

Wang -

Activists - Industrial + commercial
circles (new name)

Contribution to Marxism by
also according to the concrete
situation + based on Lenin -

Great achievements in this
connection already -

Young people better - Includes
or capital movements - 2 types
very active 20% 30% - less

active (40% 50%) - together 80%
(Army youth) - leading the movement -

Also some shock brigade of young
capitalist - In Peking 25% - Shanghai
70% - Important political work
given to eat - Education -

Wang Kung Yin - Lu Xun Ling
deputate -

Vice Director of Peking Youth
Federation -

Conditions like 月 日 (星期)

A Congress - inside Youth League
+ All China Fed. of Youth -

800 members - 812 registered -

Some places more -

149 big towns - Ticket excluded -
Living opposite Soviet Exhibition -

From everywhere - every nationalities -
3 kinds, I Manager, dirigente 70% -

II Staff members of capitalist families
20% - III. Not working -

10% women - Lady boss -

1' 700' 000 -

500' 000 - cashes of Government -

800' 000 - students + middle schools -

100' 000 - staff -

200' 000 - not working - a caricature -

70' 000 - real young capitalists -
selected from local meetings -

Exchanges of experiences -

Discuss the principles to direct

their task in future, especially
now immediately after transformation.

A report - 年 月 日 (星期)

Leading comrades reports -
of days - speeches of themselves.

2¹⁰ o'clock dinner -

great contribution to peace movement.

Under 30 - Some older.

First 3 days - reports + group
discussion - After speeches -

Report of C. C. of Party -

" " of Ministry of Industry -

New products cut - Incoraggiamenti.

To preserve their skill -

1 Youth League -

Many of the Federation -

Active soltanto in questo campo -

but promoting the movement.

Ale celino -

Pesgi - qibao - 年 月 日 (星期)

Prima di diplomarsi dall'Istituto
di Arte Drammatica Centrale.

uno acme molto il teatro italiano
qualcosa che è classico, ma è un
teatro completamente comprensibile
+ accettabile per i cinesi. Il perso-
naggio è un contadino che ha fedeli
la sua terra e va in città. In città
uno dopo l'altro due padroni e per
vivere deve fare doppio lavoro. E allo
stesso tempo per non perdere il lavoro è
obbligato di imparare la sua intelligenza
per mantenerlo segreto. I suoi padroni
sono una coppia di innamorati. Sono
in una situazione ridicola preparata
dal suo fedele e amabile. Infine
si sposano e il contadino ottiene
intelligenza e lavoro - anche il
ritorno in amore. Questa commedia
ci fa fare degli sforzi per ottenere

la libertà e la felicità con una
allegria, audacia, leslie ha
anno 月 日 (星期)

utilizzato bene il ricco carattere
comico di questo teatro e durante
la rappresentazione nel teatro sempre
risate spontanee e ha trattato bene
questo teatro dal punto di vista
sociale, il contenuto ideologico -
le masse hanno in amore e un
volto chiaro durante tutta la
rappresentazione e sempre simpatia
per il contadino. Quando egli è
imbarazzato un peso sul cuore e
quando viene a chiedere la
mano della fanciulla egli è
molto giroso e attraverso il lume
di cui con tale ingenuità
che tutti ridono e felicità la sua
felicità. Per imitare Pantalone
veniva presentare le loro avidità
e la loro volgarità con le masse
ha disprezzato nel sorriso -

Tutta la commedia si svolge in una
situazione chiara e magnifica della
Italia - la rappresentazione precede
anno 月 日 (星期)

con un ritmo vivo realistico, e le
masse seguono con tutto il cuore la
rappresentazione e non ha dubbi di
che cosa se fosse - la grandezza della
arte della commedia realista, una
commedia falsa e artificiale non
rispondere a questo livello -

Suen Fu Lin - 33 -

Flour Mill -

Director 年 月 日 (星期)

Mill - After the joint
Peking Flour Mill.

Tao Min 77³⁰ Sciencei. Rapese
ginseng vellata rosso viola golf.

Manager of Type machine. Chinese
great contribution in improving the
machines + saving material.

1950 - Alenars on botor di canicola.

Tientsin - Tre Guin Yuen - 31

Director Modern Chemistry

Artificial leather - Plastic

Now vice Manager Paint + dye

stuff. State - leading the others

Ghetti. Capelli gri. Tao Ka Li

Bechiali - Director Wunshi -

Flour Mill - Now vice Manager

in the State Vegetable Company.

Wunshi - 34

Suen - Assigned work according
to their abilities - No recommendations
relaxation - 年 月 日 (星期)

~~卡德 卡德 卡德~~
卡德 卡德 卡德

Suen vests quahi. The vests the crops

Too - case can line cires - collect also

Suen. Also furba - Gromovis pellida -

The. Facer - large - from cires

Too - imagine -

Rapese - bio appointed to treatment -

Ulysses -

Suen - November 29 1955 meeting

+ Mrs. Said pointed out the prospect

Personal prospect combined with the

State future. Private ownership

should not prevent socialist construction

Time - Political position different

from our land. After this

large group + capitalist national

company the new with the old

the positive sides + criticized

the wrong ideas. Major policy

& accurate socialist transformation

last year 30 he had many
day. Still to live. Every year
is concerned with his father.
年 月 日 (星期)

also he. He determined to go
on + develop his enterprises.
Mei lun feng is famous + everyone
want to see him also in the night
is famous file. ~~increased~~ Everyone
has a good prospect before him +
Capitalist not exception. Passion
for the water tower. For the file or goods
value in June. The policy. To accept
the fixed rate of interest. + thought
that we can improve. He thought
as a capitalist not prospect + so
also wondering. He went out, but
after the study + meeting he had
the direction of his business. To
mobilize his family to accept.
His family for 3 generations
his name 40 years + more. Many
enterprises. Not existing and
more, all destroyed because

of Japanese + their capitalist
competition. He encouraged his
father enterprises. Almost every one
年 月 日 (星期)

some work, only his mother at
home, his father old, but the gov.
gave him part of his salary.
The state gave the job to him according
to his abilities. Before liberation
new materials from abroad + national
capitalist bankrupt.

The. Celebrations from the bottom of
the people. To master the destiny. Compar-
ing the past with the present. In
the past competition by rising prices.
Father + son always quarrel, for the
profit. Now very proud to see his
competition + everybody the same
aim. To improve their enterprises
for the country. ~~different~~ ~~embarrassed~~
was now 2. His name mobilized
Father capitalist. How to keep the
money? And father ordered
to establish the enterprises.

Ranfassa. Before liberation she
repaired the machines. High speed
年 月 日 (星期)

Gov. not condition, to create
Investment of the Gov. Plans
orders. Credits. Improvements.
Machines very heavy, false fire
engine. Technical research. She
is the leader del gruppo. Her
mother was a capitalist silk
factory. Her father depended
on his family, offered the girls
to work + to study. She had
her will + learnt to type +
troubled other to type. She
earned money. 1945 began
to establish a factory only to
repair German + Japanese
before. 500 machines. 68
workers. all'anno - January
joint.

Tao. Before administration
He worked in the Chamber of
Commerce.

He went to vegetable this year -
To buy products. Trading company -
年 年 年 月 月 月 日 (星期)

His family from the long history -
His father a food shop, but later
other domestic all important things
improvements. He was a venture capitalist,
more or less a capitalist -
After giving him a future. Give up
apartments + library here.
He was a representative of capitalist.

Through the meeting understood how
to go forward, which way. No
doubt to socialism. To love labor
+ to learn the skill + take face
with the time. The capitalist the
idea to obtain something without
labor. Further more they under-
stood his idea is shameful.
To learn how to manage more
efficiently this enterprise -
In socialism according to skill

To attend voluntary labour to
plant trees - Yesterday British
Garden Kiosk 一月 甲 (星期)

Mrs. Han Le nani on call. They
day the hole + to plant later.
They felt very happy. Many
pledged to become members of
P.C. or Youth League. They
want to contribute more in the
Socialist Construction.

She pledged to be a cadre
in 3 years, how master the
management of the factory -
To help others.

Qian Jue from Siangzai.
He belongs Office Company
in new, domestic medicine.

Vice Minister Lin Chi Hui -
First Domestic Season National.
年 月 日 (星期)

Good conditions for development.
Very rich tradition + militant also
for half century. Since liberation
great attention + support from
the State. 103 dramatic
professional companies. 100 companies
art group also for drama -
6 to 7,000 ^{dramatic} workers.

50,000 performances. Audiences
of 40 millions. To educate + inspire
the people in socialist construction -
under the influence many amateur
groups - Far from sufficient -
Raise the quality + speed the
development of the work.

Ministry of Culture together with
Artist associations - 1 March
one of major events. End 2
April - 41 professional State
Companies. Also Trade Unions +

Army - 40% of all companies
State professional - 1,900 dramatic
年 月 日 (星期)

workers - 49 plays - 14 Industrial construction + life of workers - 15. about peasants - 3 historical story of Revolution - 2 children + fairy tales - 2 about intellectuals + 4 Muggie - 7 about peace + national security - 6 about N. Minorities - 2 written by Mongolian + Uigur writers in their own language. Many written in the last 2 years - Central Institute of Drama 3 famous plays foreigner + 1 Chinese Peach Flower Fan - 2 Russian - 1 Italian - 35 multi act - 9: altai 1 act - 160 ^{performances} plays in 4 acts - 180,000 audience - Public performances + study - Judgment of expert together with that of the people. 50,000 tickets sold in less than

4 hours - Representatives from all China to attend the performances + team - A preparatory Committee
年 月 日 (星期)

three of the Ministry - Hundreds of staff. Allocated funds for that. Medals + diplomas - Dramatic observer from any P. O. + also Yugoslavia.

Tien An - have the. ~~Qian~~ Tiao Yu - Yan Kai Shen - Sun Chi Ti.

Committee of 100 + discuss every play - 300 representatives of all country + they will discuss in many groups - Forums in the theatre to be filled by the audience + sent to the expert Committee.

The Standing Committee of 40 people. final judgment - Not all from Peking.

Sung Chi Ti - Defending Peace
宋之的

Tiao Yu - Looking to Chompu in the west.

Las She.

Li Erh guin on the bank of Yangtze
年 月 日 (星期)

Written by the Second Secretary
of the Party in Wuhan -
Head of Propaganda of P. in
a Hsien - Wang Yen Fe. Hsien.
Everywhere is Spring -
130,000 funds - divided in
250 people -

All in common dialect.
The 2 of Minorities. We are
all sentries Mongolian - +
Miao - not translated.
I believe now include red means,
sold for the experience - 2,000 people
who came to learn from the
Festival.

The horse - written by the
members of Gov. agricole.
Eileenqian -

Home affair - by a housewife
first work.

P. 2100 -

() 年 月 日 (星期)

Many in North + North East

Photographs - green cassette -

20 metres -

Nailon -

600 - 700 Kg -

12,000 metres -

From West to East

Box with iron sand - Hua Li

controls in all direction regulating

equipment -

Arab - Japan - India -

Weather - very common - It functions

for very short period -

Camera than a week -

This, one only few hours -

280 metres - 1160 pictures - Per

60 or - 3600 Km -

250,000 Km² - Se il vents - 60

Km d'ore -

geologic position -

only working in the day -
loan to - hope -
年 月 日 (星期)

年 月 日 (星期)
~~Cought by surprise developments~~
lost in the new situation also because
I just came back from T. + ought
to write + at the beginning material
reasons we could not follow daily
the situation - when wanted to write
~~material~~ research + interviews not very
clear which were the essential features

Arose great interest on the other side
in our country because for it appeared
clear that the Chinese experiences
^{were} were to study for the very reason that
they differed in some way
the construction of socialism in China
I had letters from comrades in the
P. asking for explanations on this
on that point - Publications
Though we
Till ~~just~~ a year ago we had to ~~write~~
the interest of the readers.

In this favorable condition for our people
grand work was very few -

年 月 日 (星期)

After the conference of Bandung the
interest of European readers in general
increased. News about China on the increase
When China liberated just interest -
For some years again silence, the interest
decreased.

Among our readers publication of
new works

年 月 日 (星期)

13 festivities -

textile -

food -

clothes -

mechanic -

ceramic -

native products -

furniture -

communication + electric

daily necessities -

specialities -

school -

medical -

30,000 kinds of exhibits -

Not less than the ones exhibited -

Vice Head - Gian Min Siao.

年 月 日 (星期)

North & West montagne 1000-2000.
Peking 40 to 50 metri. San Gia
Tien. Alluviale plane of Kuntay
110 metri. San Gia Tien gorges.
Prime situata sotto, for fine in
alto. Posto salto per la sorgente di
acqua. - Al di là delle montagne
Mongolian highland secco, dell'alta
parte mare e quindi umido. Rain
heavy quando le due are si con-
tano. - Western hills, always stormy,
sleeping Buddha center. Antimati
just the town on the alluvial
plane l'acqua viene giù dal
Nord ovest. 2 canali artificiali
Nan Hen + Pe Hen e rivisti al
naturali. Pipes of stone & earth
antichi.

Tung Hui river de lega
al fiume canale. Deve essere

acqua e quindi Kuntay.
Molta volte pensato ma fallito.

年 月 日 (星期)

2 reasons. Water flow uneven, some-
times completely dry. Bigger flow
40,000 cubic meters. High silt
content. Small Yellow River.
Usual years 100 catties, 10 to 40
catties. Canal filled up. Gin Go
has failed in projects due to fine red soil
Upper valley of Kuntay. Kuntay
reservoir deposits silt.
Much more water when Peking
modernized, but now already some-
thing. To develop industry much more.
Running water every year increased
supply of 50%. Before water trans-
port, now must be restored. Not
enough water for the lakes +
river, not good sanitation conditions
surrounding. So many tasks, population,
transport, industry, sanitation -
Also irrigation.

Project 2 parts -
Start point - Head work canal.
年 月 日 (星期)

Regulation dam + diverting
gate + gate - 200 meter
dike furrow for Peking to

17 panels.

25 Km long - from Sangia Men
to Shi Qi men.

700 tunnel.

Minimum flow .17 m³ per second.
A water fall of 30 meters a power
station. Completed 1958. we ad-
vanced 12 July.

60'000 m³ of concrete

3'000'000 m³ of earth work

Started 15 of January -

till 60% of earth work
finished.

27'000 workers -

Peasants - In winter time.

At the end of this month back
to work in the fields - labour
from people in the town -
年 月 日 (星期)

Army men, students, clerks -

Powell -
Non permanent. Zolot. Lurie. Bernick.
年 月 日 (星期)

New members -

Romania - Yugoslavia - Albania -
Czechoslovakia -

Estates course in Berlin -

IV Assembly General -

Powell report -

The problem of atomic weapons -

They have an affiliated
Fund in U.S. -

Domestic funds non federative
& non american -

To promote international
cooperation in the wider
scale - Free exchanges of
ideas -

to establish and mutually exchange
great advantages increasing
practical collaboration -

Trade Unions. 10 April -
年 月 日 (星期)

Tung Hsiao-shan - Secretary General
of Council. Member of Secretariat
All China T. U. Federation -

Why this campaign -

At this time high tide of socialist
emulation drive. because of the
development of socialist economy -

The position of the working class of
China has undergone a radical
change. The wisdom & the talent of
our working class burst in the past
went out -

Wages constituted the main income
before lib. Kairon Mine -

A miner 16 ore - 20 cents -

more 20 yuan. Per an covelet 60
yuan come compense -

1952 - 57.0. per che 1950
way -

In our I plan 33% increase.
At the end of 1955 19%
of the 33% - 年 月 日 (星期)
already.

The great aim still improve
wages system -

Real wages - welfare - In addition
14 to 20% of the money wage.
Stability of prices in these last
years are the guarantee -

In 1952 - 48% price index
1950 (purchasing power)

In 1955 49% price index '52

8 heavy commodity prices -
1952 = 100 1955 = 1.05

The prices of agricultural &
industrial products adjustment

The industrial products decreased.

Rice - 1952 = 100 - Shanghai 1955
= 104.6 Peking = 109.5

Cloth - 100 - 1955 Peking

99.8 - Shanghai 99.9 -

House rent - 32-50% workers
wages - In the state owned en-
terprises only 5% (星期)

private 10-14% -

Before lib. no savings - Now savings.

Textile Mill in Shanghai - The total

deposit 1952 - 193,000 - 1955

510,000 (Cekiang)

From 1953 - 1955 - State spent

in total 36,000,000 m² floor

space -

Coal mines - The worst conditions -

93% of operation mechanized -

ventilation - Every minute 3 m³

of fresh air for every worker -

Sanitation etc - T. Unions 335,000

workers - till the end 1955 -

received treatment -

Cultural life - Clubs - Sport -

last 2 years - 60,000 m² for

clubs -

High tide in the agriculture &

transformation of industry sector

we can launch bigger emulation
outstanding workers from industry,
年 年 年 月 月 日 (星期 星 星)

transport, builders, scientific, culture,
education, state employees, agricultural
6000 people. Individual or collective.
The agenda. 30 April. afternoon.
Lai to you. report. President of
T. Union. vice premier opening speech.
May I will be present. From the
2 to the 7 discussion, speakers also
of leading members of Gov. Council
on the 9th. Invited 70 Soviet
outstanding workers.

Chosen by each industry +
region elected by the masses
of workers.

Good Pay according to the work
done. Fruitful Railway Station.
Locomotive driver, Tiao Gen min -
86 yuan. January 1956 exceed
the norm 161 yuan.

Prices - The highest 50,000 yuan.
Improved the organization,
(年 月 日 (星期))

The reason - No fixed standard.
~~lower~~ *lavorabilità le possibilità*
e le capacità dei lavoratori - *quando*
nonne are broken it shows that
the all plan is conservative.
Relation between the wages +
productivity - Now productivity quicker.
To increase the standard of
wages - International system of wages.
Main defect was the equalization
way of paying. Skilled + unskilled.
Ginnasio -

年 月 日 (星期)

- 1) In general about her story
mostly in relation with her work.
- 2) About her impressions about the
Conference -
- 3) When the enterprise started.
Difficulties. Improvements -
How they could get raw materials.
To whom they sold.
What amount during that days
went to taxation?
She was afraid of the prospect?
What worried her?
After the day over how it is
organised. I heard there is a trust
over all enterprises of the same
branch. I would like to understand
in detail how this concretely works.
Increase in productivity? Reduction

of prices? Relations with the workers -
improved? Some changes in the personnel?
Improvement in the organization

年 月 日 (星期)

About her family - when dressed
like that? How many servants?
What she does every day?
Education - It was considered unusual for
a woman to work?
How she was chosen as a delegate -
Did she speak at the conference?
What were the most valuable experiences
she drew
What is the reason that in the Banat
movement for the change over in general
the wives + daughters showed
more enthusiasm than the industrial
themselves?

年 月 日 (星期)

33 anni - Magre - libro rose, Naso
argento. Permanent.

Father technician. KMT. Communication
Dir in Wuhan - dipendente Ministero
Poste e comunicazioni.

Her mother housewife. Till university.
Cin ling girl College - Chengtu.
Social course. After to Nanking -
Anti Japanese war - Fukien -
Young brother.

Katoli like Casaca. Golf - Pantaloni
giardine.

My father to study only boys -
Missionary school. Children welfare -
Hospital. Protestant - 1948.

(Radio. piano - Petros moderno -
Swiss auto. Raffaello libro. Tachineto -)
Telecomunicazioni. Deputy head
of the department. Kunming
Vice head della municipalità.

Insegna -
Futello - Railway School -
Vice Director of Flour Mill in Peking
年 月 日 (星期)
~~John Tao~~ - Han Tao
1945 married - Met in the school.

100 workers - 500'000 - Now -
1948 end - Dumping of V.S. flour -
Before liberation very bad situation -
If not liberation no prospect at all -
(Soprattutto fine. Si riprende movimento
la fine dei pantaloni e stringe un
popolino ricamato - Bella pelle)
Father left for Sianpei because
was afraid. Her husband in Nanking
In a coal mine. The father left

to his son - Her husband came here + she went to Sienpai. After lib. her husband sent letter

Everything fine. April 1949 she came to Hong Kong to Transition. It was dangerous. Airmail possible. Phases Li Tse - Making peace between Commun. + KMT. Entirely ignorant. Prices stable. First impression - The prices rose in Sienpai, life was abundant. Here young dance, people appeared very happy. The husband changed. After his work he did nothing, he came to read books. Dem. National. Society - I felt rather happy - on holidays together to rest. After lib. study - No idea of the news. She read newspapers. First book. Popular philosophy - ABC. Improvement with the law. Rather well but feudalistic relations. Series of formalities. To go somewhere let them know - After her graduation

tion. She stayed at home. From 1951 - work among wives of capitalist. Till 1953 - 年 月 日 (星期)

After Peking branch for China Society for Promotion of Democracy. She is a cadre in the Propaganda Dep. To organize women to study + take part in social activities. During war far movement - Agrote last year. Executive Committee of Peking Branch of All China Fed. Coun. Adviser. Municipal level. Work how among family members to accept socialist transformation. Study Committee Director. To organize study. 1949 - 50. we lived with my father in law. we moved inside the town. Before no question of wages. He began to have a wage. But still something more. After war far we lived on the wages. No difficulties. Before we spent money without plan.

After a plan - 170 yuan in a
month - 1953 also I got over
50 - In 1954 110 - 60 (星期)

My younger brother living here. My
husband extra pay. A deputy
to Peking Municipal of People
Conference + also member of
Peking Council. A subsidy. 220

yuan. In case we need extra
money my father in law support
it. unreasonable high so cut.

Bambina 9½. Gioca con la
carta di elastica. Sume il piano
Employee of the cap. Frabell.
No capsule. Floor Mill.

La casa è comprata.

Influenza figli che studiano -

More oppressed. Have keen to
accept new things.

She made a speech about her
work among the family members
of cap. - in Peking.

How many times - How many times -
what about campaign that need dresses -
how many times of the hair dresses -
what kind of lipstick -
how the mother a hair -
what she first wore different (星期)

A member of Preparatory Committee
for the National Conference.

Let's it veto. Sometimes she move it
piano. Articol. Gite - Certificate deputy
Peking. I write Tien An Men.

Before no clear ideas, personal affairs
point of view. Many misgivings. Speed
of cut in the wages. get sacked.

Future live hood especially many children.

After they understood this was inevitable.

The gov. careful attitude in arranging
jobs for the capitalists. Middle class
or small. Wives heavy housework.

The time was the trouble. To study is
difficult to find. low cultural level.

1954. end. First. 1955 agots all
trade. Her husband manager +
director trust.

I became used. of course it
is convenient for work + riding

bicycle - I understood dresses adapted to new situation -
I personally like flower (花) dresses. At the N. Conference I was very nicely dressed.
Love for motherland - one of them said. Still persists - flower for -
Admired us very much - Pinks.
Ci fero - better.
Queen Pu Ling.
Lun an.
Wang Gie -
3 grade -
Full -
Drawing - 4 - Hand work 4 -
Music - Dance.
Pushkin -
Short coming - Not firm enough.

Donne

年年月 日 (星期)

76 countries. world movement
Affiliated or working ⁱⁿ cooperation.
13 other countries we have
relations with women or groups
Circs 90 pairs - 200,000,000
members - Enormous growing -
Nate 1945 - 40 countries standing
women - First meeting in Paris -
1949 in Peking - First meeting
in Asia - Development in Asia
starting - Every country in Asia.
Indonesia - 6,000 women 2 units for.
Now 500,000 - In India, 2 units
for - Japan most important - A move-
ment of great masses, every strata
of the population. Against atomic
weapon struggle. Africa - Nothing
organised - 8 to 10 African
countries where women movement
functioning - In South Africa.

Inter-racial organisation -
against discrimination to be
human being 月 日 (星期)

Congress wants to have centre -
1953 in Copenhagen - 64 members
elects its Congress - meet every
year - 32 countries
a bureau - Vice President + Secretaries
meet 3 times a year.

A secretariat of 9 people in
Berlin - Special guests - Now 44
countries - 90 delegates -
Extending the influence of
the Federation + make

in the spirit of co-existence +
collaboration spirit of Bandung

3 $\frac{1}{2}$

Salute rimpicciolata - Intimità
45 bandieri di stoffa -

Rosa di stoffa e il cuscino
Minorese con cesti di fiori.

Prime dinner Tzei Ciang -
Tailland were divided in 11
grifi - 年 月 日 (星期)

Abbraccio - Tzei Ciang -

Maica Felton -

Botana Fielho -

H. Rom - ~~Elle~~ Designate -

Lidia Petrova -

Dolores Ibaruri -

Irene Joliot Curie -

Rafforziamo l'anima e l'azione
delle donne per la pace, per i
diritti, per la felicità dei bambini.

Festa - Sala del Peking Family
Canton - Li -

Il giorno -

Japic Beyun - 月 日 (星期) -

Con il serì bianco di volo ricamato
a peltue - bedich - Calma -
An alpe le me quere polmone
le puche colonialismo -
Albero - Con peltica - la loro
letta amichevole.

Meduse - Una ricopa candida -
vestita umach - Crespa - Gipsa e
giovane -
Argentine - Venia - Capeli
argento -

25 - Angiola e Li Tedua
19 Vice Presidenti

18 - Ho sia Ning - Cotton -
e l'Egiziana

Cotton vestita velluto nero - Mentelone
grigio di peltica con una rosa
rossa - Capeli con tuffo
nelle nuvole - Meduse.

Pai Tse tse

Pai Tse tse
Vose -



礦產督率隊進行工作

Ho sie ming - Cuffe nei - Tunt. la
all'antre pmo ai predi offuno
grigo.

~~Bacis~~

11 - Bacis tra Tzei Crang
+ Kuti - offuno 12 alla
tra bura tra Kothan + Tzei Crang
5 - Confesso offuno 1 -

年 月 日 (星期)

Ma Bamba - Costa d'Avorio -

Infermiere - Dispensario. Nido -

Ginecologia - Abigie -

Spécialist des accouchement -

Alleen Man -

Certificati studi primari -

10.000 - 30.000 - 1 su 10 francesi -

Suona piccolo ragnetto -

Al ritorno cedere di organizzare -

Influenzato dal marito -

2 partiti - Comunisti, Coloniali -

55. elfini - Prima 1 - Indifferente -

Si-dacati - C.G.T. -

Anti-racial - 3 mesi -

Divorziata - Polifamiliare - Diritto di

parole - 82 figli - 1 piccolo bambino -

2 mariti -

opera - Si sapeva dei mariti -

E' gentile - Ma non poteva vivere -

Sono intellettuale - Esiste il veleno -

Teme di essere avvelenata -

Andata a lavorare 2 mesi

essa impedito di vederla quando

lavorava - ~~Paula~~ ^{Paula} ~~la~~ ^{la} ~~piccola~~ ^{piccola}

ha più grande fatto eretto ai

franci - ~~Ma~~ Il padre ha detto la

sola donna che hai Ma - E ha chiesto

di nozze - voleva tenerli tutti e due

Chiesto di tornare - 3.000 franchi

per i bambini - deve vedere anche

quella che ha lui - 17-18

24.000 franchi - un sacco di riso

di 100 chili - 5.000 -

4500 case - senza elettricità -

300 per l'acqua - Tassi 150 pagine -

Gia autobus dispensario - I apole -

Da agosto 1955 - Indennità affitti -

gente che dorme per la strada -

3 camere piccole ma per mettere

due letti - 1.50 - un tavolo -

Fripoleira - pagare 1.000 - 2.000

franchi per mese - Ma un c'è

forte - un quartiere di francesi

africani - 1953 -

9 africani - un medico africano -
Non danno denaro - Medicine
pagate - 10 年 - 125 donne -
月 日 (星期)

Sianno due - ~~At~~ Paritricce nella
maternità quelle ricche finché si
paga - ma di più all'ospedale -
Altre di uerita per la scuola -
Si fanno inviare un judgement
suppletive - 3 maternità -
Polti bambini senza scuola -
32 anni - 17 anni la grande -
45'000 all'anno - 6000 bambini
senza scuola - La storia tutta in
francese - Geografia - Inglese -
Spagnolo - Latino - 16 Paritricce
Parigi - Dakar - Università -
Passe di studio - Per piston - per
spinta - Chez nous far piston
anche il mio amico - Cristide -
Istruzione - Sei Università - Non
ci sono che loro - Mai si va lo
sapevo - la prima donna -

Antiracial al lotto - inglesi
Governo comunista, gli altri non
averebbero mezzo di sfoltare per la
年 月 日 (星期)

propaganda - Falso elettorali -
La prima volta in voto - l'altra
costume tradizionale - vestito -
Nursery entrata 1000 franchi
al mese -
Acqua calda - Patate - Rato il
dispensario un altissima legno
o petrolio -
Anuncio a ripa marne - atonofale
Pullover - Giacca di lana grigia
Fappoleto - Giallo e nero -
orologi, anelli d'oro e d'oro
Francese - Stoffe - Tutto d'imp-
fatura -
Riso - Manioc - Ignam - Patate -
Caffè - Cacao - Africani - Francesi
Molti donne - Polifamie -
Mestre - Contadine, una di pendono
del merito -
Musalmene - Cattolice -
Feticisti -

Bell'aspetto - Curvatura - Scapole
molto a scuola - Colpo - 11 anni -
Mansueto - 年 月 日 (星期)

Pazzerete tutto - lasciati

Re della madre ma il re

Parlato mai francese -

Non volevano che studiasse -

Pour se promener dans les rues -

Nonno disprezzamento

4 Murulmeni - Chef 15-30 -

() 年 月 日 (星期)

Impie de l'été d'été
d'une Assemblée d'Assemblée
de amando uho yisto

Nepal - 7 anni former
Revolutionary Ruled by Landford.

King the same - 9000 - All classes
Middle classes - labouring -
Teacher, nurses - Communication
Railway - one staff -
Sanskrit - Classical - Dietetics -
Aid except from everybody -
Road work - 195 elephants -
3 women organisations -
Executive member - Children -
1 Nursery - 40 branches - Schools -
Physical training - Musical -
Painting exhibition - All Nepal
demonstration - 1/4 given by the
gov - Before very few - To India -
In - Peasants - Rice - No food problem -
Main problem industry - No over
population - No unemployment -
Aid by the gov - ~~Part~~
To get seats in Parliament -

Nepal congress - left -
communist.
Present now - in power right -
年 月 日 (星期)

Land reform -

Bill passed by this Assembly -
Against early marriage &
polygamy - sufficient.

Social work - 1947 a speech in
Colombia Student Examination.

Politics - literature - Philosophy &
economics - Colleges - Campaigns -
Indianism - Fate -

Lakhi Debi Sewa

Hand woven -

Orhi belhi -

Head mistress - Islam -

High school - Katabandhu -

After King mother announced
invests money in University -

King in the children

Pr a gift from young King -

from the Prime Minister -
Chinese inspiration -

年 月 日 (星期)

年 月 日 (星期)

to 500,000 people.

Peng Cheng - National Anthem
International -

Guard of Honour carrying
banners. 5,000 workers,
coaches, students.

After 13,000 fimers.

6,000 advanced workers.

110.000 workers of Peking.

15.00x waist drummers players.

Textile workers 13 months ahead
of time to finish the plan -
Farm machinery plant of
Peking fulfilled their plan
1 year + 10 months ahead
of time -

farm ordinary plant of
Peking fulfilled their plan
1 year + 10 months ahead
of time -

Chitung river project workers.

Peasants - 10,000 -

Handicraft workers - 20,000
Raise their production 10,200 % more
than 1951年 月 日 (星期)

Raise Hair production 10,200 $\frac{1}{2}$ more

Here 1951年 月 日 (星期)

102 P° white

Fini fatti deep handicraft
5000 businessmen + industrialist.

60.000 - Grv. codes -

710 district of Peking. Some

150,000 - housewife, named

- Habitants - moths - leave early

Tower of toys - Twisten -

Students - \$6,000 from University

+ portable schools. minorities more

1.300 from 40 activities -

Art workers - last year 4,000 -

This year 6'000

400 Chinese traditional textiles

Scenes from ~~putting open~~ ^{modern drama}

Plays which won prizes.

2,000' chous singing new songs

compared for July day -

Latin deuce + deign

Lin-Sun Chi - greetings.
for the P.C.C. 年 月 日 (星期)

Since late
high tide coop. agricultural
+ a new tide receding
in capitalist + landlord
for socialist and deep
there is a wide socialist
revolution

This greatly encourage to
build socialism in the
field of agr. +
unprecedented effort in
comm on the plan of
development.

Since then
among working class +
are working high tide.

and among a movement
of advanced workers.

To produce more, better
+ cheaper to construct socialism.
年 月 日 (星期)

outstanding members of our
working class. A huge forward
agricultural + industrial
country

3 roles - Not only the masses
but the nucleus. Indispensable
fact.

Progressive. Moving forward.
Contented with backwardness.
or unchangeable. But also people
we fight hard against backwardness
to move.

I Mappi -

年 月 日 (星期)

I am Motherland - Mao -

Per / Men - Pines on river
dipiti di fene -

I am National - Banda in green -
Cannoni -

I International -

Con braccio alpi i finnie -

Tate -

Bandiera rossa, rediect -

Welcome First of May -

First year - I have reached
di finnie - Refuge - France

2) calpion

Proletari di tutto il mondo unitevi -

3) FR Socialism -

Bandiera rossa e di nuovo fene -

4) Long live peace - Dopo pace bandiera
verde in colomba - Refuge -

5) Finnie - Always ready -

greeting to the workers international
day -

Tomburini - 年 月 日 (星期)

Bianca e verdi fene d'oro con il braccio -

Cartini di finnie -

Colombe -

Alto al - Vive la pace internationale
bandiera rossa verde -

Pelle a stes sopra la foglia
laboratori modelli -

Emblema best workers -

Vive Partito Comunista -

Work more + better + quickly
more economically -

Learn from experience, from one to
another to reach success + development

Peking -

hoist drum -

Railways -

Dipinti lavoratori -

un locomotive -

Pledge di minatori -

To increase in 1957 400 votes -

Pei Hsi bridge -

hunting -

The model of the electric

power station -

Pledge to finish the first of July. They finished the tunnel on the 29 of April to celebrate 1 of May.

Cement to finish the 5 years plan the monthly in balance - 3 months ago.

They pledged 1 year.

Business of model workers

In Peking the building are 3/4 of the old Peking -

14,000,000 m² -

5 floors publishing house

for N. Manuscripts. Finished 1 week

5 principles of coexistence -

Case -

no hands can be put in

a red line.

雷卡德 雷卡德

日 日 年 年 月 月 日 日 (星期 星期)

雷卡德 年 雷卡德

雷卡德

Gram - Capitalist in Sci -

Films -

Long live Asia + Africa friendship.

Alpanti -

Tutu in force -

60,000,000 people take part in the campaign to liquidate illiteracy.

Against nuclear weapons -

Handed over to France

riembelsa sotto il tetto - Cartiers d'ins -

Alti fallai -

Murison. Leninism long life -

Ho Jing was the deep student.

1949 2364 L -

1956 6135

Pi Te -

Ci Peo -

Taiwan — I did —
1956. Television trial —
年 月 日 (星期)

Giornali in elber —
3, Shetue — Shanti has,
Shue Shi has, Shue Shi has
Dome and center —
Cari open —
E. Larche in rematori —
Danza — Lotus —
Mojon —

Mercato — delle Campagna
per gli ortaggi di 月 月 Pechino —
年 月 月 年 月 月 日 日 (星期)

South West
Finito due o tre
Station — tomatoes, turnips, spinach,
in rice, potatoes — Also from other
provinces —
Fruit — oranges, supply + marketing
cost, government agents —
Before small + inconvenient
for the traffic. Hina alle sorgenti
di queste parti della città —
over 100 vegetables — Every
season different — Cabbages,
spinach, wei sheng — Small cabbages,
small turnips, wei sheng, in
rice. Summer more —
350,000 gts daily —
1,500,000 in all Peking —
Before prices not steady —
sold to other markets more
money — Now fixed —

Planted on the basis of the
plan of town -

年 年 月 年 日 (星期)

Price standard - fixed by
the People Municipal Committee.
on the seasonal basis -

Small turnips - 1,6 fan for ~~100~~
a bunch of 5 - From March to
May - Early March prices higher.
5 fan - May 1, 6 -

Representatives of the Coop,
Gov. + Market people to
do a draft + approved -
5.6 times changed
prices from 5 to 1,6.
10 to 15.10 more.

Peddlery organized + distribution.
Cabbages 4.1 lower than last
year - last year 5 fan for
giu, $4\frac{1}{2}$ to 4,8 fan -
17 collective farms -
70 millions of ^{vegetables} cabbages
from spring to autumn -

1/4 of Peking -
Ice store -

年 年 年 年 年 月 月 日 (星期)

Cart
vegetables boxes -

1954 - became under the management
of the gov -
450,000 giu daily -

() 年 月 日 (星期)

Fiera - Ma Lien Hs -

un vecchio seao -

Two anni - Pei Ting Temple -

Dopo due anni

venivano a comprare strumenti
agricoli -

Testa - Più di 3'000 persone -

From 1955 una scambio -

2'000 commodities -

Nido - Biblioteca - 4-5'000 libri -

Literacy group -

2457 - famiglie -

9646 persone -

May 4th - Corp. of Tating Hsiang -

1 Collective farm -

8 classes - 40 teachers -

12 medici - 20 to 30 li

around -

Ci Bai She -
 On day fascia nera intorno alla
 testa -
 Nipoti che spigano e rifetono -
 Hen has -

$$\begin{array}{r}
 708 \\
 680 \\
 \hline
 56640 \\
 4248 \\
 \hline
 461440
 \end{array}$$

() 年 () 月 () 日 (星期)
~~830~~ 831 yuan -
 3 days - 811 ruble,
 58 dollars -

708 dollars
 27 hours. Bangkok -
 Calcutta - Delhi - Karachi.
 10 Ky. 30 yuan - Peking
 to Moscow.

$$\begin{array}{r}
 8114 \\
 \times 202 \\
 \hline
 16228 \\
 0000 \\
 1622800 \\
 \hline
 1622800 \\
 1622800 \\
 \hline
 1622800
 \end{array}$$

年 月 日 (星期)

Telegramme.

A referendum linked with a
parliamentary initiative of S.
& Comm. ~~to~~ asking for freedom ^{to change the situation}
on this matter. Catholic
on which on the basis of a
Exist law the selling of
~~drugs~~ - drugs for birth control
is forbidden.

Your opinion on the question of
birth control -

Chen P.T.A. saying that China
has not a problem of overpopulation.
Now ~~I fear~~ ^{In your speech mentioned} you ~~are~~ ^{are}
at the Nat. P. Congress stressing
the need of an health network
as well as wide publicity of
knowledge about birth control
Necessary both for the health
of mothers & better upbringing of

children -

I would like if you can sum
up briefly what is the opinion
of responsible circles in China
on this question
+ what is the ~~life~~ ^{message} of this
indication in your speech -

年 月 日 (星期)

Madame Li Te Cuan

Before 1949, backward + people very
poor life. Now socialist country
happy life for the country.
Since 1949 life improved but
not of everyone. It is impossible
all at once. We give great concern
for birth-control. According to
plans. Not enough nurses.
To protect the life of mother &
children. We completely agree
for the happiness of women & children.
At the present time. Not possible
entirely. ~~Take~~ Our work is to
help the people who want it.
+ to prepare the ground.
In this session. Many deputies
talked about it. - Answer

them. Thought some methods
for birth control. Traditional
doctors some ^{年月日} (星期)

Also better to, very popular 70s
At present big co many elderly
a burden women cannot work
In a transitional period. Good
for doctors - in S.V. Even money
not enough. Now better - workers
Clerks. In the countryside in
the street + district ~~low~~
Center ^{higher} ambulatorio, private practice

High level cooperatives some
health center or mobile unit
with the town ambulatorio -
many private methods. At-
first only after 6. After 4 -
Everybody. Freedom - Many
criticisms - Abortion -
Health is good -
Study very busy -
Pregnant less than 12 weeks.

~~Now~~ Before not - ~~then~~
Before prescription - (星期)

Try - giving 50 years -
Specimens - Alive - Yesterday
Pe King Gi Bao -
Also from the countryside -
Few people.
Sci anji factory. Small private.
State own.
Economic difficulties help.
Information -
Libri, women organizations,
Department in Trade Unions,
~~Libri~~
Printed 8 or 9 time - More
than 2 millions. Tutu le
organizzazioni femminili -
open professional -
Spending knowledge -
No persecuted -
Feminist ideas cannot be
told -

give people for -
many people wrote letters -
年 月 日 (星期)

Very few people oppose it -
Main reason cannot understand -
you do not know -

~~What are the tasks of work~~
of the Party in this period
At the end of October the high
tide in ^{socialist industrialization} agriculture already
come + ~~agriculture~~ collectivization
in agriculture was arising
+ it was coming After it came socialist
transformation of private industry +
commerce.
And how

The article of Gen Min Qi Pan
on some historical experiences of the
politicians ^{diplomats} + to what extent
in which form the problems
were put in the ~~document~~ article
form a basis for discussion
in (附五) B of the Congress

姓名或團體名	住址或通信處	電話
諸閩福	东单挾风樓	
Tjou Kyouan-fou	47 号	
	Toung tan tzié	
	feng lo n° 47	

通信錄

姓名或號數名	住址或通信處	電話
rio jia -	Lo-fen-ho - Pao-chen	
L'oracolo dei Delhi -	Porno-	
Mao -	Nora - Imperia -	
Palazzo Principi -	44631 -	
F. Lippo -	554321 -	

shredded chicken
 4 8 16

通信錄

Crust
 Chicken with sauce -
 Sweet sour fish -
 Soup dumpling -
 cream cabbage -
 Hambour steak
 salted vegetable with bean
 shrimp with tomato -
 assorted delicacies
 Sweet walnut paste -
 33354

北京市房屋机械制造
合作社

+ how they are linked
with the concrete tasks
of the Party in the period.

In what way the P. Party
the campaign let us clearly
understand

() 年 月 日 (星期)

8: Congresso -

The Party + situation in the country.

lot of construction work during 6
years - Still backward especially in
economic sect -

In our social life backward
conditions still - Natural resources
not yet ~~the~~ ^{exploited} - 100,000
personnel for survey work - End
of this year motor car + jet -
Heavy steamships + machines tools
still cannot made - After 11
year plan - Agriculture production
far better than last - An increase
of 10% ^{quantity with} - Great efforts - If there
are no calamities - Not yet mechan-
ized - We cannot wait for
them - The coop. movement

() 年 月 日 (星期)

can improve, but greater improvement mechanized - 20 to 25 years the C.C. thinks but may be earlier - Our economic development has not ^{equal} ~~not~~ ^{been} ~~been~~ ^{been} still some backward. And take in account the nationalities question. Big country + big population - National minorities big areas 60% of population - The main resource of China in those areas - Inner Mongolia + Correas the living standard up to the Han. Sinkiang gradually improving - Gansu, Li, Tibetans, not. Slave + feudal system - A gradual ^{social} ~~democratic~~ improvement - United with the ruling classes. To face many difficulties - our culture still backward. Illiteracy great. In 3 years away youth - but difficulties very big.

(日 月 星 辰)

Financial + material forces are not enough to wipe out illiteracy. Compulsory education 20 millions reached the age but cannot go to school - Science + technique backward - We have not the people to educate under urgency - Some students in senior school before finishing to go to the university. Not yet the standard. Next year better. In universities graduated before finishing. Affecting the qualities of students - Political conditions we must mention Taiwan - And the fighting against the counter revolutionaries. Still there are - Because encircled by the imperialist + Chiang (Nationalist) party. To be vigilant - It is easy to make mistakes - in this field. We made mistakes.

(日 月 星 辰)

in our history + we have experience
we have ~~not~~ ^{done} long time mis-
takes ^{during} again - According to Lenin
For any party ~~who~~ cannot receive
such experiences will do mistakes.
This struggle very hard + difficult
to handle - Some western countries
think this only a question of
law (legale) how to improve
+ reform this exploiting classes.
Demolished the landlord class
30,000,000 ^{ex} landlord still in existence.
Rich peasants not so many.
Already during land reform limited.
No time to become a big economic
power - we have sufficient condition
to reform the rich peasants
economy. we can demolish
them as class - According to
different conditions, in the
cooperation - The National

(国) 日 月 年 (日)

bourgeoisie - Not big in economic
power - The only one thing
his property 30,000,000 American
dollars. In China ^{middle} ~~big~~ + small bourgeoisie
330,000,000 yuan - Not big
Numerous families - 10,000,000 can
be families - we must arrange policy
for their lives + reform them +
not to exploit others - This is
general condition of our country.
The emphasis is on backward
conditions - C. C. question conflict -
All ~~going~~ ^{to} to give socialist movement
Not active elements to make active
Including the non-factory elements.
The first question -
Development of national economy
Estate + accurate rates between
industry + agriculture the
light + the heavy - Originally
the agriculture rate is bigger

(国) 日 月 年 (日)

Heavy industry - originally light
~~industry - then~~ - To put
emphasis on heavy industry
in 5 years plan - But big
population (increase of 2% every
year) (to be in) Birth control as
demanded especially women cadres.
If we cannot develop agriculture
we cannot satisfy the demands
of the people. To develop industry
raw materials from agriculture.
Not enough attention to the develop-
ment of agriculture in the
1953 very little improvement
in comparison 1957 - 1956+55
floods. Our responsible personnel
paid not enough attention to
this problem - same condition
in heavy + light industries.
It is right to pay attention
to heavy, but heavy industry

(期五) 日 月 年

must have enough capital -
And the quickest way to get
capital is to develop light indus-
try - In the first year we did
not pay enough attention to the
development of light industry -
We have this kind of special
conditions -
Big population
to develop industry very difficult.
The production of agriculture is not
very quick so need development
of industry.

An increase of
agriculture production 22.4 %
from 3 5 years plan -
3000 to 10,000 calories

To develop industry 70% of
total production - 1957 to
increase 9,9%

The important issue in the
development of national economy

(期五) 日 月 年

Some changes in our policy -
Before on heavy industry + also
light, communication + agricul-
ture. Now heavy + positively
also the other 3. Some people
think ~~results~~ not to develop
at all. But we say positively -
Not fundamental change in the
policy, only to make clearer -
The second is the relation
between ~~inland~~ inland +
coastal areas. We thought all
the big resources in inland -
It is true ^{also for defense reasons}. Not enough attention
to the development in coastal
areas + sometime also thought
to limit - But we have some
power in the coastal areas -
Technical personalities, to utilize
in full the possibilities -

(四五) 日 月 星

To improve ^{business} ~~business~~ can be collected
a lot of capital - Not enough
attention - Some people thought
to wait for the development
of inland + backward. To
develop instead all the forces -
To move the enterprises from
Shanghai to inland. The Center
of P. said this mistake must
be corrected. In buying fuel
+ supplying material we must
use their forces to push the
backward areas. Nice qualities
of heavy industry in Shanghai, but
selling of material limited -
The workers in North East not satisfied
~~business~~ cannot buy Shanghai products -
To improve backward conditions inland.
Art worker bottles in Shanghai good
+ prices ~~low~~ low - Inland they
can do but not so good + more

(四五) 日 月 星

3rd question -

Relations between economic construction + defence construction. Our country the modern defence construction build up, but not make every thing + we must import from S. V. From the development of economic construction we can improve defence construction. To put more money in economic than in defence. For modern defence more preparation. Enough preparation at least. To decrease the expenses of defence + administrative money for economic construction. But we must be ready to resist an attack. Enough food + materials + armed forces. In the first 3 years of the plan for economic + cultural 60%. This year increased this rate.

gradually decreasing

Next year we want to bring to 70%.

4th question - State + individual Relations between state + individual + production unit + individual. More emphasis on the collective benefit than individual. In the foundation of development of industry gradually to improve the development of individual. The management of the enterprises. We put emphasis on the development of centralism. It was necessary in the past. But to collect all it is also easy to make mistakes. To give enough power to make use of the personnel. Before by the State. Now they can do according to their need. Before they could not. The Ministry decided. In agriculture the conditions different because crop.

are independent units - They have their own power to do things. Not like a factory - In agriculture the question is to ensure the income of the peasants. ~~are~~ All according to to increase the income of peasants.

Center of P. made 3 demands for the coop.

- 1) To ensure the production + increase by 10% - If you do not increase the production, living standard cannot be better.
- 2) To increase the income of 90% of peasants. Poor + middle - 100% are the rich or middle rich peasants. They will decrease.

(2)

- 3) All the income for the 70% divided for the individuals.

() 年 月 日 (星期)

30% for the state + capital
~~for~~ production + expenses of coop + public welfare - 8% is the agriculture tax.

Fundamental is to increase the production in agriculture. But some mistakes in carrying out such a policy. To develop coop mainly depend from the peasants not from the state. Too fast too quick the improvement of coop. They make too many demands - Teleph. radio very big. If we satisfy such demands the income of peasants affected. Center of P. gave some indications. Another question the salaries of workers. Some increase in the last years + life gradually improved. The houses still very poor + not enough. Public works in the coops cannot satisfy.

() 年 月 日 (星期)

the population - supply of food
also not enough - vegetables
edible oil + meat not enough.
Not paid enough attention to
the increase in salaries +
cultural facilities ect -
Not enough for the life of
workers in general. Especially
in towns where the increase
of population very high. Now
to pay more attention to the welfare.
It is only a big change in the
salaries -

5 - question -

Relations between the Center +
local government - In every
society there is this problem
wonder in socialist country too.
In a socialist country democracy
centralism to solve such question.
Is needed Especially in those
times of elimination of classes.

(日 月 年) (日 月 年)

So the people want to have such
centralism - very big credit to the
Central Government. But the foundation
of centralism
is democracy. In the time of transi-
tion we made some mistakes - But
we think this dictatorship had big
meaning - Sometimes, bureaucracy
+ some other mistakes - Local Gov.
are more near to the people life -
The center pay more attention to
it - It reads All policy should be
instructed from the center + every
local Gov. should do it, but the
Center of P. thinks before we must
collect able local opinions - In the
end of last year to offer the con-
servatism in agriculture the opinion
came from local organizations - Mao
collected himself + he went to the
villages to understand who was
right for socialism - He found them

(日 月 年) (日 月 年)

are 3 kinds of persons for socialism for peasants, new low middle peasants, old lower middle peasants. 70% of the total population. After again to discuss after enacting the policy - Report of Mao given to the peasants + after improvement printed. 17 articles for agriculture after discussion with the peasants 40 articles. The same for draft regulations of cooperation.

Before more attention to centralism, now more to democracy. Finance, personnel, supply, & material + many other things before all decided by the Center. Not now. Still decided by the Center, but we must leave more power to local. Some part of that by local - 6 questions.

Relations with Nationalities

(1955) 日 月 廿 (1955)

We must improve ~~conditions~~ (?) to handle nationalities. Main point: How to help the economic backward minorities. Sciovismism - Not to pay attention to the autonomy power of national minorities. But they have their fundamental right. They must have their cadres. They must have a modernized industry + manage it. They must have their culture. Attempts to use Han cadres to not prepare minority cadres. Not to manage their own affairs independently. To train rich minorities workers & cultured people. But help by the Han must be only help, not to substitute. Democratic reforms in the areas. They must go directly to socialist society without capitalism. Historical background decide but the time for the reform

(1955) 日 月 廿 + methods different -

gradually + violent - The political
consciousness of masses, not
according to administrative order.
In the first to write all this
kindred type very difficult
task. All the cadres make mistakes
because they think it is dangerous.
Now C.C. decided in the work
plan of the Ministry must be
included a plan for National
Min. For instance Education
Ministry a special plan. Before
the Commission -

40

Relations between P. + outside parties.
After discussion P. thinks in Socialist
countries not only a Party.
There is not such definition
in Marx-Leninism -

Concrete conditions of every
country are decisive - The coexistence
of several parties is not harmful

but beneficial, because our
P. has some historical relations
with other Parties. Still some
contradictions, still there are different
classes, advanced methods +
backward ones, objections + sus-
picion - productive power +
productive relations, ^{productive} ~~productive~~ ^{relations} ~~relations~~ ^{relations}. Also in one Party there
are different opinions. If we have
the same direction, we can have
some different views. We can make
discussion, criticism, we can
superior each other. To have
many parties is only beneficial.
Our P. considers after built Socie-
lism + eliminated classes still
can be parties - P. members must
cooperate with non P. members.
To have ~~democratic~~ ^{limited} front
work -

(1955) 11 11
After elimination of classes

fundamental changes in
the United Front work -

It will become a question of
cooperation of labouring people
between the P. members &
non P. members. An example
made by the Center: one person
has only one mouth - why he
has only one mouth? Because
his mind ^{think} is the same as his
mouth speak -

One person has also 2 ~~eyes~~ ^{eyes} seeing,
two ~~eyes~~ ^{eyes} seeing. Because one
must see 2 sides of the
picture, to hear & to smell.
To learn the character of enemy -
to know the value of friends.

According to this principle -
culture ^{view} - Now 100
schools ^{with} - All the ^{birds} ~~singers~~ can
sing one hundred songs -

(日 (星) 期)

Different opinions, different organizations.

All these things (?)

Tutta questa al servizio del socialismo.
8th question. Relations between revolu-
tionaries & counter revolutionaries -
Experiences of mistakes in history -
only fighting against them we
can make ~~mistakes~~ harmless or
useful -

Some experiences - we ~~can~~ be sure there
are - but first (?)

But,

we can be sure they constitute only
a small part, the great majority
good people. It is to divide 5%
in the officers are counter or bad -
90% good people also if some mistakes.
In order to protect the 90%, we
must find out the 5% - A mistake
but it is a policy - It is a difference

(日 (星) 期)

between democracy + dictatorship.
We must ~~not~~ exercise it ~~properly~~
dilemma, danger, the democratic
indefinite, it is not future.
Enlarge this ~~specific~~ revolutionary
movement. It is not easy.
Two kinds of mistakes - To let
all of them go without punishment
or to punish innocent people +
it will be very harmful to
the counter revolutionaries. To make
a clear distinction - Public security
bureau, but defend from the
masses - All the counter revolutionary
activities can be seen by the
masses. ~~No secret -~~ ~~Backward~~ ~~equally~~ Their
characteristic is to find support
among them. Public security Bureau
must do policy.

This counter revolutionary movement
must not be secret - Avoid

(秘密) 日 月 土
bureaucracy in Public Security

Prison - All the work imposed
by the people -
The direction of C.C. how to merge
with all the counter revolutionaries.
To make distinction among them.
Historical counter revolutionaries or
~~revisional~~ new ones. Distinction also between
somebody who has some wrong
(lying, lying) in their mind,
+ political counter revolutionary.
All his ideas are against us,
he defends the landlords
but he is not a counter revolutionary -
Member of the Political Consultative
Conference - Not doing destructive activities
+ ~~is~~ still offending people
(~~Act a threat~~) seriously punished -
Who suffers their activities leniently -
who make beneficial confessions or activities,
More lenient policy than before -
Many war criminals in civil war

(秘密) 日 月 土
we want make a lenient policy,
but the broad masses must agree.

we are planning to organize
these were criminal to visit the
country. High level officials.
Also the king of Managua. They
have participated in I parade,
+ visited the North East + work
schools. They said they want
to be new people. - No trials.
To redeem it is not a legal
question, but a political question.
Very new ^{for} all other countries.
~~All our people~~ elements to become
positive. Other question is how to
labouring people. Good people
with shattering. Our party
consider every man has some
mistakes. Everyone who works
~~must~~ do mistakes. But clear
distinction from counter-revolutionary.
Big or small shattering. This is
is the differences. To judge

(1955) 日 11 日

according to the quality of mis-
takes.
~~Explain~~
Not to boast or minimize such
mistakes. To reform from mistakes.
Mao says: you must allow people
to revolutionise himself.
If one commit mistakes the question
is how to help him. After he can
start to work again. - (Kenan)
Still the same words. We must use
comrades to educate other comrades.
To allow him to take part in the
revolution. He is not an enemy.
But in this question also we
did mistakes.
Wang Ming left opportunist mistake
in his policy of cadres. ^{he was fractious}
him. All the cadres ^{act in his power} looked ~~him~~
as ~~an~~ enemies. After our P. under
leadership of Mao we collected
their mistakes + helped Wang

(1955) 日 11 日
Ming + other to understand.

And in the 7- Cages elected
members of Central Bureau
how to make all forces to
serve socialism.

Q. l'abbiamo evitato.

Chi sono questi che arrivano?
Delusione - Abbandono -

Richiesta a noi - Insieme nessuna
induzione di qui - Noi diciamo
M. telegrafare, una tri o una pagina
perché siamo di spacciati -
Quanti guadagni? M.

Ora M. entra sì c. e non mi
fanno. Entusiasti, rapporti
di azione e reazione -

Marxisti che sono un legna
morto - I miei commerciali
ora fanno Richiesta di
persone che - Pubblicità.
Sono bene informati.

Q. - guadagnano una volta
nostri guadagni - Ma non tutti.

() 年 月 日 (星期日)

() 年 月 日 (星期日)